

**STATE OF ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL)	
AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION)	
of the State of Illinois,	Complainant,)
)	Case No. 2015-10395
MAREK WALCZYK, M.D.,)	
License No. 036.107779,	Respondent.)

CONSENT ORDER

THE DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION of the State of Illinois, DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION (Department) by and through Laura E. Forester, Chief of Medical Prosecutions, and Marek Walczyk, M.D., Respondent, by and through his attorney, Helaine Heydemann, hereby agree to the following:

STIPULATIONS

Respondent is registered as a Physician and Surgeon in the State of Illinois, License No. 036.107779. Said license is currently in active status. At all times material to the matters set forth in this Consent Order, the Department had jurisdiction over the subject matter and parties herein.

On December 3, 2015, Respondent was indicted in the United States District Court, Northern District of Illinois, Eastern Division under 15 CR 661 for Conspiracy to Defraud the United States in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371 (Count One), and Attempted Unlawful Procurement of Naturalization or Citizenship in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1425(a) (Counts Two and Three). On February 10, 2017, Respondent pled guilty to Count Three of the Indictment, Attempted Unlawful Procurement of Naturalization or Citizenship, in violation of Title 18, United

States Code, Section 1425(a). The allegation(s) set forth herein constitute grounds for the Department to revoke, suspend, or otherwise discipline Respondent's license as a Physician and Surgeon on the authority of 225 ILCS 60/22(A)(3) and (5).

Respondent has been advised of the right to a hearing to contest any charges brought and the right to administrative review of any order resulting from said hearing. Respondent knowingly waives each of these rights, as well as the right to administrative review of this Consent Order. Such waiver ceases if this Consent Order is rejected by either the Medical Disciplinary Board or the Director of the Division of Professional Regulation of the Department (Director). Respondent acknowledges that he has freely and willfully entered into this Consent Order without any threat or coercion by any person. Respondent has not relied upon any representation by or on behalf of the Department other than those set forth herein.

In addition, the parties stipulate that prior to filing a Petition for Restoration of his Physician and Surgeon License No. 036.107779, Respondent must show that he either has fulfilled and satisfactorily completed any and all criminal and civil penalties or is in compliance with a payment plan toward the repayment of all criminal and civil penalties arising out of Criminal Case No. 15 CR 661: United States of America v. Marek Walczyk. Respondent will not be eligible to file a Petition for Restoration until such time as he is able to provide documented proof of completion of his criminal sentence in the Criminal Case No. 15 CR 661.

The Respondent and the Department have agreed, in order to resolve this matter, that Respondent be permitted to enter into a Consent Order with the Department, providing for the imposition of disciplinary measures which are fair and equitable under

the circumstances and which are consistent with the best interests of the people of the State of Illinois. This Consent Order incorporates and resolves any open or pending investigation of any allegation or potential allegation of a violation of the Medical Practice Act of the State of Illinois (225 ILCS/60) of which the Department has notice at the time the Order is signed and approved by the Director.


CONDITIONS

WHEREFORE, the Department, through Laura E. Forester, Chief of Medical Prosecutions, and Marek Walczyk, M.D., Respondent, by and through his attorney, Helaine Heydemann, agree:

- A. Respondent's Illinois Physician and Surgeon License No. 036.107779, is INDEFINITELY SUSPENDED effective March 31, 2017.
- B. This Consent Order shall become effective upon signature and approval by the Director.
- C. The above named Respondent consents to electronic service of the Final Director's Order in lieu of service by certified mail. Service shall be made upon Respondent's counsel's email address.


DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND
PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
of the State of Illinois

2/23/17
Date




Laura E. Forester, Chief of Medical Prosecutions

2/22/17
Date




Marek Walczyk, M.D., Respondent

2-23-17
Date



Helaine Heydemann, Attorney for Respondent


3/1/17
Date


Member, Illinois Medical Disciplinary Board

THIS CONSENT ORDER IS APPROVED IN FULL:

Dated this 1 day of March, 2017.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION of the State of Illinois;
DIVISION OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATION
Bryan A. Schneider, Secretary



Jessica Baer
Director

REF: License No. 036.107779
Case No. 2015-10395